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Hastings and Rother CCG
Request for Information (RFI).
This RFI is a process designed to help the Commissioner form a view of the best way to commission the service and does  not constitute the formal commencement of a tender exercise. A further tender advertisement will be issued at the appropriate time as required. What you respond at this point will not have a bearing on the evaluation of any future tender bids you may wish to submit at a later time. You will not be disadvantaged if you choose not to respond to this RFI but it will be helpful to understand your views at this early stage so you are encouraged to respond as fully as you can.
The Commissioner will value your views and asks a number of set questions below. We expect you will find some questions more relevant to you and easier to respond to than others at the moment. Please try to respond to as many as you can as your views are valuable whether or not you have come across all of the aspects covered.

Please return the questionnaire by 10 August 2016 to hrccg.mskprocurement@nhs.net
If you would like to discuss any aspects of the requirements before 10 August 2016 please send an email to the above address.  All responses will remain confidential; however an anonymous summary of responses may be published.

Please provide your name and contact details in the table below.

	Organisation Name
	

	Name and position of respondent and contact details
	

	Date 
	


A. If your organisation is a large provider, are you potentially interested in receiving (in confidence) details of smaller providers who are willing to work as sub-contractors?   YES / NO

B. If your organisation is a smaller provider, are you interested in possible opportunities to act as a sub-contractor to larger organisations who may tender should this project progress to full scale procurement?  YES / NO

If your answer to B above is yes, please insert brief details below of the services you are able to provide :

The commissioning body is keen to support SME and will collate details of potential sub-contractors and provide these to potential main contractors who have expressed an interest in receiving information about potential sub-contractors.

Integrated Musculoskeletal Services
RFI RESPONSE – Part 1

Specification
	Please provide any general comments you have on the clarity of requirements and the scope of the draft service specification provided.

Please identify any aspects of the draft specification that you feel are ambiguous or unclear:


	


Integrated Musculoskeletal Services
RFI RESPONSE – Part 2

General

Please respond to each of the questions below in the response section of the table.
	
	Question 


	Response

	1
	Service Model

What, if any, do you envisage to be the most significant local challenges in delivering the service as set out in the draft specification?  And how would you consider this could be addressed?

	

	2
	How would you seek to ensure that the service provided is sensitive to the varying needs of the local population?  (Number and location of community sites, mechanisms for engaging harder to reach patients etc.)



	

	3
	The draft service specification proposes a prime contractor model.  Do you envisage any alternative approaches that would meet the objectives set out within the specification document?


	

	4
	Do you anticipate any apparently ‘unforeseen’ consequences’ that implementing the draft specification could impact upon the wider delivery of local health and/or social care services?

	

	5
	How would you propose that any such issues are addressed within the service specification?


	

	6 
	Are there any issues that you foresee around the development of relationships between main contractor and any potential sub-contractors?


	

	7
	Does the proposed service specification allow you to be innovative to the extent that you feel you could be in providing this service?

	

	8
	Workforce skills
Improved knowledge and skills in primary care is a fundamental and on-going element that is required within the proposed integrated MSK service.  Do you agree?
If so, how do you feel the service specification supports this?

	

	9
	How would you envisage the specification protecting the training and development of the next generation of clinical staff within the service provider?


	

	10
	Outcomes and efficiency of service
The rationale for the proposed re-commissioning of this service is to improve outcomes for patients and carers, reduce waiting times and ensure that local spend is in line with national benchmarks (particularly around planned trauma and orthopedics).  
What opportunities do you consider exist to achieve this (in particular around referrals, triage and pathways).


	

	11
	Please outline any concerns that you would have as a provider in guaranteeing a reduction in waiting times, expenditure and improving outcomes for patients and carers.

	


